
               
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431 THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN MEETING IN THE
SUPERVISORS’ AUDITORIUM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260,
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, MAY 17, 2011 - 10 A.M.
               

 
1 Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance – Invocation  
 

2 PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A Recognition of the following 8 employees for April's "Spotlight on Employees"
Program: Delia Benavidez, Stephanie Mata, Mary Mendez, Judith Moss,
Jacquelyn Serrano, Mary Allen, Rebecca Baeza and Jonathan Bearup. 
(Erica Raymond)

 

 

3 PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

A Public Hearing - Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
11-05-01 authorizing the Gila County Housing Authority to submit its
Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 2011 to the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development.  (Malissa Buzan)

 

 

4 REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 11-06 proclaiming
May 2011, as Building Safety Month in Gila County.
(Joe Mendoza)

 

 

B Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Chairman's signature on
two letters from the Board of Supervisors to the United States Department of
Agriculture (USDA) in support of the Pinal Sanitary District's and the Cobre
Valley Sanitary District's joint application for a direct loan/grant to the Rural
Utilities Wastewater Program of the USDA Rural Development.
(Supervisor Pastor)

 

 

5 CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  
 

A Approval of the appointment of William Robert Flower as a Justice of the
Peace Pro Tempore for the Globe and Payson Regional Justice Courts in Gila
County, for the period of May 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011.

 

 

B Approval of an Application for Fireworks Display submitted by the Miami
High School Class of 2011 requesting to conduct a fireworks display on May
20, 2011, for the Miami High School graduation ceremony.

 

 

C Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding to an Intergovernmental  



C Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding to an Intergovernmental
Agreement between the City of Globe and Gila County in which the City of
Globe has applied for Community Development Block Grant funds to provide
housing rehabilitation within the City of Globe and whereas Gila County
Housing Services will provide rehabilitation services to the City of Globe to
meet the requirements under this application.  As compensation for services
provided, the City of Globe will pay Gila County Housing Services $15,000
for administration of the grant and the sum of $23,095 for rehabilitation
services for the period of March 23, 2011, through March, 23, 2013.

 

 

D Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 10100 between Gila County
and Central Arizona Association of Governments increasing the contract
amount from $1,140,809 to $1,166,015 (an increase of $25,206) for the
period July 1, 2010, through June 30, 2012.

 

 

E Approval of Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract
No. DE101056001) between Gila County and the Arizona Department of
Economic Security to revised Section 31.0-Indirects.

 

 

F To authorize the Chairman's signature on Amendment No. 1 to the Sales
Agreement between Gila County (Recorder's Office) and Tyler Technologies
Inc., Eagle Division, for the purchase and maintenance of the
Eagle Quickdocs software module in the amount of $12,200 plus an annual
maintenance fee of $3,000 for a total cost of $15,200 and an agreement
between Gila County (Recorder's Office) and Simplifile for electronic
recording in Gila County at no additional cost to the County.

 

 

G Authorization for the Chairman to sign a Standard Software Maintenance
Agreement between Gila County and New World Systems Corporation in the
amount of $271,704 for a three-year term, from July 1, 2011, to June 30,
2014, for modules contained in the County licensed New World application
packages.

 

 

H To authorize the Chairman's signature on Amendment No. 2 to Contract
111008-1 between Gila County and MV Enterprises whereby MV Enterprises
will provide bulk fuel and lubricants to Gila County for one year from June
3, 2011, to June 2, 2012.

 

 

I Authorization for the Chairman to sign two separate Transit Agreements for
the distribution of LTAF II (Local Area Transportation Funds) funds to the
following entities:  Time Out, Inc. in the amount of $2,500, and the Boys
and Girls Club of Globe in the amount of $5,000.

 

 

J Approval of reappointment of Mark Marcanti to the Industrial Development
Authority of Gila County for an additional six-year term retroactive from
January 20, 2010, to January 20, 2016, and reappointment of William Long
to the Industrial Development Authority of Gila County for an additional
six-year term retroactive from May 18, 2010, to May 18, 2016.

 

 

K Approval of the September 21, 2010, and October 5, 2010, BOS meeting  



K Approval of the September 21, 2010, and October 5, 2010, BOS meeting
minutes.

 

 

L Approval of the March 2011 monthly departmental activity report submitted
by the Clerk of Superior Court.

 

 

M Approval of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of May 10, 2011,
and May 17, 2011.

 

 

N Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the weeks of May 10,
2011, and May 17, 2011.

 

 

6 CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public benefit to allow
individuals to address issue(s) within the Board’s jurisdiction. Board
members may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the
agenda. Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(G),
action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to directing staff to
study the matter, responding to criticism, or scheduling the matter for
further discussion and decision at a future date.

 

 

7 At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02(K), members
of the Board of Supervisors and the Chief Administrator may present a brief
summary of current events. No action may be taken on issues presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928) 425-3231 AS EARLY AS
POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL 7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE
AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO (928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE
BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.03(A)((3)

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE MEETING



ARF-533     Presentation Agenda Item   Item #:  2- A     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Berthan DeNero, Human Resources Director
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Presenter's Name: Erica Raymond 

Information
Request/Subject
April Spotlight on Employees Program

Background Information
The purpose of this program is to provide recognition to employees for the following qualities: team
work, quality, morale building, integrity, customer service and initiative.

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
To allow the Human Resources Department to publicly recognize the following 8 employees for April's
"Spotlight on Employees" Program: Delia Benavidez, Stephanie Mata, Mary Mendez, Judith
Moss, Jacquelyn Serrano, Mary Allen, Rebecca Baeza and Jonathan Bearup

Suggested Motion
Recognition of the following 8 employees for April's "Spotlight on Employees" Program: Delia Benavidez,
Stephanie Mata, Mary Mendez, Judith Moss, Jacquelyn Serrano, Mary Allen, Rebecca Baeza and
Jonathan Bearup. 
(Erica Raymond)



ARF-542     Public Hearing   Item #:  3- A     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, CAP/Housing Services Manager
Submitted By: Cecilia Bejarano, Community Services Division
Department: Community Services Division
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.
Presenter's Name: Malissa Buzan 

Information
Request/Subject
OMB No. 2577-0226 Public Housing Agency Annual Plan Resolution No. 11-05-01

Background Information
The Gila County Housing Authority Section 8-Housing Choice Voucher Program receives funding from
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to provide HUD rental assistance to
eligible citizens residing in Gila County.  As a requirement for receiving these funds, the Gila County
Housing Authority must revise its Agency Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 2011 to be in compliance with the
Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998. A Notice of Public Hearing has been issued and a
Public Hearing is set for May 17th at the regularly scheduled Board of Supervisors meeting.  At this
time Resolution No. 11-05-01 will be presented to the Board of Supervisors requesting approval to
submit the Revised Administrative Plan for fiscal year 2011 to HUD.

The Gila County Housing Authority has also mailed letters to Section 8-Housing Choice Voucher
Tenant's inviting them to become a member of the Resident Advisory Committee.  Included with the
letters was the required form that needed to be completed by the Tenant if they were interested
in serving on the committee.  This committee is made up of residents within Gila County's Section 8
Program only.  As a member, Tenant's are required to review the Agencies Annual Plan and to
participate in at least one meeting to discuss the Plan and provide recommendations to the Section 8
Housing Choice Voucher Program in the Housing Services Department.

On 3/2/2010, Chairman Shirley Dawson signed the 5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 2010-2014 and
the Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

Evaluation
It is important for the Board of Supervisors to adopt Resolution No. 11-05-01 which ensures that
the Gila County Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program is in compliance with the requirements set
forth by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Conclusion
By adopting Resolution No. 11-05-01, Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Tenant will be in compliance
with the reqirements set forth by HUD and will continue to receive funds to provide rental assistance to
eligible residents residing in Gila County.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Action/Housing Manager recommends that the Board of Supervisors
adopt Resolution No. 11-05-01.

Suggested Motion
Public Hearing - Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 11-05-01 authorizing the Gila
County Housing Authority to submit its Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 2011 to the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development.  (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments
Link: OMB No. 2577-0226 Resolution No. 11-05-01
Link: Original OMB No. 2577-0226 Resolution No. 10-03-01







































































ARF-543     Regular Agenda Item   Item #:  4- A     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Robert Gould, Community Development Division Director
Submitted By: Beverly Valenzuela, Community Development Division
Department: Community Development Division
Division: Community Development Administration
Presenter's Name: Joe Mendoza, Deputy Director 

Information
Request/Subject
Building Safety Month Proclamation No. 11-06

Background Information
Each year the International Code Council Foundation celebrates Building Safety Month with this year's theme being
"International Celebration of Safe and Sensible Structures"

Evaluation
Building Safety Month will highlight four areas during the month:  Energy and Green Building; Disaster Safety and
Mitigation; Fire Safety and Awareness; and Backyard Safety.  The goal is to raise public awareness of critical safety
issues such as structural soundness of buildings, reliability of fire prevention and suppression systems, plumbing
and mechanical systems, and energy efficiency and sustainability.

Conclusion
The goal is to raise public awareness of critical safety issues such as structural soundness of buildings, reliability of
fire prevention and suppression systems, plumbing and mechanical systems, and energy efficiency and
sustainability.

Recommendation
The Community Development Division recommends that the Board of Supervisors proclaim the month of May
2011 as Building Safety Month and encourage all Gila County officials, employees, schools and residents to
participate in related activities.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 11-06 proclaiming May 2011, as Building Safety Month
in Gila County.
(Joe Mendoza)

Attachments
Link: Proclamation 11-06
Link: Bldg Safety Poster



 
 

 

PROCLAMATION NO. 11-06 

 

 

A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA, PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF MAY 2011 AS 

BUILDING SAFETY MONTH. 

 

WHEREAS, the International Code Council Foundation will celebrate Building Safety 

Month with the theme being “International Celebration of Safe and Sensible Structures”; and  

 

WHEREAS, Building Safety Month 2011 will highlight four areas during the month: 

Energy and Green Building; Disaster Safety and Mitigation; Fire Safety and Awareness; and 

Backyard Safety.  The goal is to raise public awareness of critical safety issues such as structural 

soundness of buildings, reliability of fire prevention and suppression systems, plumbing and 

mechanical systems, and energy efficiency and sustainability.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED THAT we, the Gila County 

Board of Supervisors, proclaim the month of May 2011, as Building Safety Month and 

encourage all Gila County officials, employees, schools and residents to participate in related 

activities throughout the month. 

 

PASSED and ADOPTED this 17th day of May 2011. 

 
  

ATTEST:     GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

_____________________   _________________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard    Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 

Chief Deputy Clerk 

      _________________________________________ 

      Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman 

 

      _________________________________________ 

      Shirley L. Dawson, Member 



© Copyright 2011 – All Rights Reserved  | International Code Council Foundation

11-04232

www.buildingsafetymonth.org

Presented by the International Code Council Foundation

Energy & Green  
Building  

WEEK ONE

May 1-7
Disaster Safety 

& Mitigation

WEEK TWO

May 8-14
Fire Safety & 
Awareness

WEEK THREE

May 15-21
Backyard Safety

WEEK FOUR

May 22-31

Building Safety Month

2011 Building Safety Month Sponsors

National Center for 
Healthy Housing

11-04232_Poster_for_BSM_FINALsponsors.indd   1 4/5/2011   10:11:43 AM



ARF-553     Regular Agenda Item   Item #:  4- B     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Mike Pastor, Member, Board of Supervisors
Submitted By: Sherry Grice, Board of Supervisors-District 2
Department: Board of Supervisors-District 2
Presenter's Name: Supervisor Michael Pastor 

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County Board of Supervisors Letters of Support for the Pinal and Cobre Valley Sanitary Districts.

Background Information
The Pinal Sanitary District and the Cobre Valley Sanitary District are jointly submitting an application for a direct
loan/grant under the Rural Utilities Wastewater Program of the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)
Rural Development. The Districts are asking for letters of support from the Gila County Board of Supervisors to
include with their application.

Evaluation
The letters of support will be sent to the following individuals of the USDA:  Leonard Gradillas, Director of Rural
Development Utilities Service/Community Facilities Program; and Jeff Hooper, Area Technician.

Conclusion
It is appropriate to place this issue before the Board of Supervisors at this time for the Board to vote on
authorizing two letters of support to the USDA on behalf of the Pinal Sanitary District and Cobre Valley Sanitary
District which will be included with their application for a direct loan/grant under the Rural Utilities Wastewater
Program of the USDA Rural Development.

Recommendation
Supervisor Pastor recommends that the Board of Supervisors vote to issue these letters in support of the Pinal
Sanitary District's and Cobre Valley Sanitary District's joint application to the Rural Utilities Wastewater Program
of the USDA Rural Development.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Chairman's signature on two letters from the Board of Supervisors
to the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) in support of the Pinal Sanitary District's and the Cobre
Valley Sanitary District's joint application for a direct loan/grant to the Rural Utilities Wastewater Program of the
USDA Rural Development.
(Supervisor Pastor)

Attachments
Link: Letters of Support for Sanitary Districts







ARF-508     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  5- A     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Jacque Durbin, Deputy Court Administrator
Submitted By: Coleen Stevens, Superior Court
Department: Superior Court Division: Superior Court Administration

Fiscal Year: FY 11 and FY 12 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End:

May 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011 

Grant?: No
Matching
Requirement?:

No Fund?: Renewal

Presenter's Name:

Information
Request/Subject
Approve Appointment of William Robert Flower as Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for Globe
and Payson Regional Justice Courts for May 1 through December 31, 2011.

Background Information
James Weeks served as Pine Justice of the Peace until that court was consolidated into the
Payson Regional Justice Court effective January 1, 1999.  Subsequently Judge Weeks served
as a Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore in Gila County until he retired on December 31, 2010.  

Presiding Judge Peter J. Cahill appointed a Selection Committee to perform the selection
process for Judge Weeks's replacement.  They advertised for this position, reviewed all
applications, performed background checks, selected which candidates to interview, and
conducted the interviews.  They unanimously recommended that William Robert Flower
receive this appointment.
 
Pursuant to A.R.S. §22-121, Judge Cahill appointed Willam Robert Flower as Justice of the
Peace Pro Tempore for the Globe and Payson Regional Justice Courts for a period of eight (8)
months, from May 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011.  Pay for Judge Flower is subject to
availability of funds in the justice court budgets.  Funds are included in the Court's
current fiscal year budget and will be requested in FY 12.

Exigent circumstances require qualified judicial officers when conflicts arise or justices of the
peace are absent in order to enhance the Court's ability to process cases.  Judge Flower was
appointed to serve from time to time as requested by the applicable justice of the peace.

The Court seeks Board of Supervisors approval of this appointment.

Evaluation
Exigent circumstances require qualified judicial officers when conflicts arise or justices of the
peace are absent in order to enhance the court's ability to process cases.  A.R.S. §22-121
allows the presiding judge to appoint a justice of the peace pro tempore subject to approval of
the Board of Supervisors.  Presiding Judge Peter J. Cahill appointed William Robert Flower as
Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for both Globe and Payson Regional Justice Courts
and seeks Board of Supervisor approval for this appointment.  Funds are currently included
in the Court's budget, and pay is subject to availability of funds.



Conclusion
Presiding Judge Peter J. Cahill has appointed William Robert Flower as Justice of the Peace
Pro Tempore for both Globe and  Payson Regional Justice Courts, to serve from time to time
as requested.  Funds are included in the Court's budget.  Board of Supervisors approval of
the appointment is sought.

Recommendation
The Gila County Board of Supervisors should approve the appointment of William Robert
Flower as a Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for the Globe and Payson Regional Justice
Courts in Gila County, for a term of eight months from May 1 through December 31, 2011.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the appointment of William Robert Flower as a Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore
for the Globe and Payson Regional Justice Courts in Gila County, for the period of May 1,
2011, through December 31, 2011.

Attachments
Link: BOS Memo Flower JP Pro Tem
Link: Admin Order Flower JP Pro Tem
Link: BOS Approval Flower JP Pro Tem









ARF-546     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  5- B     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Presenter's Name:

Information
Request/Subject
Miami High School Fireworks Display Application

Background Information
For the past few years a representative from Miami High School has submitted an application to the Board of
Supervisors requesting permission to conduct a fireworks display during Miami High School's graduation ceremony.

Evaluation
The County's process is for the applicant to obtain a letter of approval from the local fire district and to submit a
certificate of liability insurance.

Conclusion
A letter addressed to Chief Olsen of the Tri-City Fire Department has been submitted with the application, which
has Chief Olsen's signature approving the fireworks display to be held on May 20th.  A Certificate of Liability
Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 has also been submitted.  This application has been submitted in
accordance with Gila County procedures for fireworks display applications. 

Recommendation
The Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board of Supervisors recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
fireworks display application submitted by Miami High School.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Application for Fireworks Display submitted by the Miami High School Class of 2011 requesting to
conduct a fireworks display on May 20, 2011, for the Miami High School graduation ceremony.

Attachments
Link: Miami High School Fireworks Display Application









ARF-526     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  5- C     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, CAP/Housing Services Manager
Submitted By: Cecilia Bejarano, Community Services Division
Department: Community Services Division
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.

Fiscal Year: 2010-2011 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End:

3/23/2011 to 3/23/2013 

Grant?: Yes
Matching
Requirement?:

No Fund?: Renewal

Presenter's Name:

Information
Request/Subject
Memorandum of Understanding between County of Gila and City of Globe

Background Information
On September 23, 1992, Gila County and the City of Globe entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IA) to
work together to provide rehabilitation services to eligible residents residing in Globe.  Funding for these services
would be acquired through a Community Development Block Grant applied for by the City of Globe.  As noted in
the Memorandum of Understanding, the County, through its Community Services Division, has participated in the
preparation of said documents and is prepared to assist the City in the administration of the grant to comply will all
obligations imposed upon the City when grant funds are received.  Pursuant to the IGA, the County, through the
Community Services Division, Housing Services, will provide professional, technical assistance, as well as
inspections for rehabilitation services anticipated under the grant.  As full and complete compensation, the County
shall be paid $15,000, for administration of the grant and the sum of $23,095, for rehabilitation services provided
pursuant to this Agreement.

Original IA was signed by Chairman Ronald Christensen effective the 23rd day of September, 1992.

Memorandum of Understanding dated September 29, 2009, was signed by Chairman Shirley Dawson.  Funding
amount was the same with the only change being extending the time frame to March 23, 2011, through March 23,
2013.

Evaluation
By approving this Memorandum of Understanding, Gila County Housing Services will continue to assist the City of
Globe by providing rehabilitation services to eligible residents residing in the City of Globe.

Conclusion
This Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Globe and Gila County Housing Services will allow the
City and  County to continue to provide housing rehabilitation to eligible citizens residing in the City of Globe.

Recommendation
The Community Action Program/Housing Services Manager recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve
this Memorandum of Understanding.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding to an Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Globe and
Gila County in which the City of Globe has applied for Community Development Block Grant funds to provide
housing rehabilitation within the City of Globe and whereas Gila County Housing Services will provide
rehabilitation services to the City of Globe to meet the requirements under this application.  As compensation for
services provided, the City of Globe will pay Gila County Housing Services $15,000 for administration of the grant
and the sum of $23,095 for rehabilitation services for the period of March 23, 2011, through March, 23, 2013.

Attachments
Link: Memorandum of Understanding between City of Globe and Housing Services
Link: Original Intergovernmental Agreement between City of Globe and Housing Services





























ARF-541     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  5- D     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Barbara Valencia, WIA Department Program Manager
Submitted By: Barbara Valencia, Community Services Division
Department: Community Services Division Division: WIA Department

Fiscal Year: Program Year 2010 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End:

July 1, 2010 - June 30, 2012 

Grant?: Yes
Matching
Requirement?:

No Fund?: Renewal

Presenter's Name:

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1  to Contract No. 10100 with Central Arizona Association of Governments.

Background Information
The Governor's Council on Workforce Policy determines each program year the amount of Governor's discretionary
funds to set aside for incentives for the local workforce investment areas.  Incentive funds will be awarded to a local
workforce investment area based on each core measure exceeded.

Evaluation
There are 15 core measures under the Workforce Investment Act Adult, Youth, and Dislocated Worker Programs. 
Exceeding a performance measures means the local workforce investment area achieved over 100% of the
negotiated level.  Central Arizona Association of Governments has meet 6 out of 11 core measures in the Adult and
Youth category. 

Conclusion
Additional  dollars added to Section 5 of the original contract reflects an increase to the contract of $25,206.  The
Contract Agreement between Gila County and Central Arizona Association of Governments has increased from
$1,140,809 to a new total of $1,166,015.

Recommendation
Recommendation of the WIA Department Program Manager is to approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract No.10100
between Gila County and Central Arizona Association of Governments. Amendment No. 1 increases the contract
from $1,140,809 to a new total of $1,166,015 which reflects an increase of $25,206. for period July 1, 2010 through
June 30, 2012. Additional funds were added to contract for exceeding 6 out of 11 core performance measures.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 10100 between Gila County and Central Arizona Association of
Governments increasing the contract amount from $1,140,809 to $1,166,015 (an increase of $25,206) for the period
July 1, 2010, through June 30, 2012.

Attachments
Link: Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 10100 with CAAG
Link: Original Contract No. 10100 































ARF-500     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  5- E     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Barbara Valencia, WIA Department Program Manager
Submitted By: Barbara Valencia, Community Services Division
Department: Community Services Division Division: WIA Department

Fiscal Year: Program Year 2010 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End:

July 1, 2009 - June 30, 2014 

Grant?: Yes
Matching
Requirement?:

No Fund?: Replacement

Presenter's Name:

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement No. DE101056001 with Arizona Department of Economic
Security.

Background Information
The purpose of this Intergovernmental Agreement is to provide the required One-Stop services outlined in the
Workforce Investment Act of 1998.  As a mandated partner in the One-Stop Delivery System, the Arizona
Department of Economic Security shall provide REPAC (Re-employment and Placement Assistance Center) the
necessary office space to perform work duties.

Evaluation
The Arizona Department of Economic Security (DES) shall provide Gila County REPAC workspaces at Lake Havasu
City and Safford to perform work duties.  Gila County REPAC (Re-employment and Placement Assistance Center)
will reimburse DES for usage of the workspaces and a percentage of the common area at both locations on a
monthly basis.  

DES made an error in the original agreement in the amount of indirect costs they would charge for the REPAC
workspaces.  Indirect costs are costs which are costs incurred for common or joint purposes.  The indirect costs in
the original IGA were listed as 1.12% and 1.84% whereas the State meant for those indirect costs to be listed as
19.54% for both locations.

Gila County Community Services is satisfied that the true amount of indirect costs that DES bears for the
workspaces should be 19.54%.

Conclusion
Amendment No. 1 to the Intergovernmental Agreement between the Arizona Department of Economic Security and
Gila County REPAC has been revised as follows:

From:  Section 31.0 Indirects - 31.3.1 - Indirect charges as defined by OMB Circular A-97, which states, in part,
"that indirect costs are those that have been incurred for common or joint purposed.  These costs benefit more than
one cost objective and cannot be readily identified with a particular final cost object without effort disproportionate
to the results achieved," will be invoiced at 1.12% for Location I and 1.84% for Location II of the total occupancy
costs plus monthly voice bill.

Change to: 31.3.1 - Indirect charges as defined by OMB Circular A-97, which states, in part, "that indirect costs are
those that have been incurred for common or joint purposes.  These costs benefit more than one cost objective and
cannot be readily identified with a particular final cost object without effort disproportionate to the results
achieved," will be invoiced at 19.54% for Location I and 19.54% for Location II of the total occupancy costs plus
monthly voice bill.

The Gila County REPAC 2004 to 2009 contract indirect charge was 20.19%.  That percentage was decreased to
18.10% with the implementation of Amendment #5 in May 1, 2007.  The indirect charge of 18.10% was effective for
the remainder of the contract, which ended June 30, 2009.

Amendment #1 for the new contract (DE101056001) effective July 1, 2009, is to correct the error where the indirect
percentage was incorrectly entered as the the same figures associated with Gila County REPAC's cost of
occupancy.  The indirect charge should have been 19.54%. 

Recommendation
Recommendation to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Intergovernmental Agreement No. DE101056001 with the



Recommendation to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Intergovernmental Agreement No. DE101056001 with the
Arizona Department of Economic Security.  

Revised Section 31.0 Indirects 
From: 31.3.1 Indirect Charges as defined by OMB Circular A-87, which states, in part, "that indirect costs are
those that have been incurred for common or joint purposes.  These costs benefit more than one cost objective and
cannot be readily identified with a particular final cost object without effort disproportionate to the results
achieved," will be invoiced at 1.12% for Location I and 1.84% for Location II of the total occupancy costs plus
monthly voice bill.

Change to:  Indirect charges as defined by OMB Circular A-87, which states, in part, "that indirect costs are those
that have been incurred for common or joint purposes.  These cots benefit more than one cost objective and cannot
be readily identified with a particular final cost object without effort disproportionate to the results achieved," will
be invoiced at 19.54% for Location I and 19.54% for Location II of the total occupancy costs plus monthly voice bill.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. DE101056001) between Gila
County and the Arizona Department of Economic Security to revised Section 31.0-Indirects.

Attachments
Link: LETTER - CONTRACT #DE101056001 - AMENDMENT #1
Link: DES CONTRACT #101056001 - AMENDMENT #1
Link: DES CONTRACT #101056001-AMENDMENT #1-COMPARISON
Link: DES CONTRACT NO. 101056001 



































































ARF-527     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  5- F     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Sadie Dalton,

Recorder
Submitted By: Valrie Bejarano, Finance Department

Department: Recorder's Office

Fiscal Year: FY 2011-2012 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End:

Automatic 12 mnth renewals unless term'd 

Grant?: No
Matching
Requirement?:

No Fund?: Renewal

Presenter's Name:

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to the Tyler Technologies, Inc. Eagle Division Software Sales Agreement.

Background Information
In 2007 the Gila County Recorder’s Office purchased Tyler Technologies recording software -
EagleRecorder. Tyler Technologies has different products available for EagleRecorder. 

The Recorder’s Office currently has EagleWeb (documents on-line) and EagleOCR (auto
indexing).  (Those items on the original contract where purchased at $18,200.)

Amendment No. 1 to the original contract will add the Eagle Quickdocs software module
which incorporates Simplifile electronic recording (e-recording) to the existing software.  There
is no cost to the County for the Simplifile agreement.

Evaluation
Title companies, mortgage companies, banks, and many others will be able to submit their
documents for recording to the Recorder's Office through Tyler Technologies and Simplifile.
The e-recording system will save the County and those companies time and money. The
Recorder’s Office will be able to save money on postage and supplies. 

E-recording is also more time efficient. Usually companies have to mail their documents
which could take several days to reach the County. If there are issues with the document and
it cannot be recorded, the County will mail it back to them. With e-recording a company will
submit their documents electronically and the County will approve or reject the document
right then. If the document is rejected the company is able to resubmit the document that
same day. 

Thirteen (13) out of fifteen (15) counties are using e-recording at this time. Pima County is in
the beginning process of using e-recording. The other counties have seen a tremendous
savings and speak very highly of the system.

Conclusion
The Recorder’s Office would be saving the County time and money and helping out the



The Recorder’s Office would be saving the County time and money and helping out the
different companies by providing e-recording services to the public.  

The cost to purchase the Eagle Quickdocs Module (e-recording included) will be $12,200 plus
an annual maintenance fee of $3,000, which have a total upfront cost of $15,200.

There is no cost to the County for Simplifile agreement.

Recommendation
The Gila County Recorder recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve Amendment
No. 1 to the Tyler Technologies Eagle Division Software contract for the purchase and
maintenance of the Eagle Qucikdocs software module as part of the Tyler system and an
agreement between Gila County and Simplifile Electronic Recording to allow electronic
recording in Gila County.

Suggested Motion
To authorize the Chairman's signature on Amendment No. 1 to the Sales Agreement between
Gila County (Recorder's Office) and Tyler Technologies Inc., Eagle Division, for the purchase
and maintenance of the Eagle Quickdocs software module in the amount of $12,200 plus an
annual maintenance fee of $3,000 for a total cost of $15,200 and an agreement between Gila
County (Recorder's Office) and Simplifile for electronic recording in Gila County at no
additional cost to the County.

Attachments
Link: Amendment #1 Eagle Division Contract
Link: Original Eagle Division Contract
Link: Eagle Division Contract cont.



















































































































































ARF-548     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  5- G     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Joseph Heatherly,

Finance Director
Submitted By: Valrie Bejarano, Finance Department

Department: Finance Department

Fiscal Year: FY 2011-2012 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End:

7-1-2011 to 6-30-2014 

Grant?: No
Matching
Requirement?:

No Fund?: Renewal

Presenter's Name:

Information
Request/Subject
New World Systems Corporation standard software maintenance agreement for updated software
accounting system packages.

Background Information
January 17, 2006, Gila County contracted New World Systems Corporation to provide the County with
a software accounting system.  Per the agreement new or updated modules may be added to the
current County licensed new world application packages.

Evaluation
This software maintenance agreement with New World will provide for customer service support,
software updates and any software enhancements to our current packages.

Conclusion
This agreement will benefit the County by providing an up-to-date accounting system and will enhance
financial accountability and reporting.

Recommendation
The Finance Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the software maintenance
agreement between  New World Systems Corporation for modules within the licensed new world
application packages.

Suggested Motion
Authorization for the Chairman to sign a Standard Software Maintenance Agreement between Gila
County and New World Systems Corporation in the amount of $271,704 for a three-year term, from
July 1, 2011, to June 30, 2014, for modules contained in the County licensed New World application
packages.

Attachments
Link: Updated New World Systems Software Maintenance Agreement
Link: Original New World Agreement



























































ARF-540     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  5- H     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Steve Stratton, Public Works Division Director
Submitted By: Valrie Bejarano, Finance Department
Department: Public Works Division Division: Fleet

Fiscal Year: FY 2011-2012 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End:

6-3-2011 to 6-2-2012 

Grant?: No
Matching
Requirement?:

No Fund?: Renewal

Presenter's Name:

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 2  to Contract 111008-1 with MV Enterprises for Bulk Fuel and Lubricants.

Background Information
Effective February 3, 2009, Gila County and MV enterprises entered into a contract whereby MV
Enterprises agreed to provide bulk fuel and lubricants to Gila County for a sixteen month period.  

On June 15, 2010, Amendment No. 1 was approved by the Board of Supervisors to extend the contract
to June 2, 2011.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 2 to the contract will allow the contract period to be extended for another final one-year
term from June 3, 2011, to June 2, 2012.  All other terms, conditions and provisions of the original
contract shall remain the same and apply during the renewal period.

Conclusion
The contract extension with MV Enterprises would allow for the contractor to provide bulk fuel and
lubricants to Gila County for one more year.

Recommendation
The Public Works Director recommends that Board of Supervisors approve Amendment No. 2 to
Contract 111008-1 for bulk fuel and lubricants for Gila County.

Suggested Motion
To authorize the Chairman's signature on Amendment No. 2 to Contract 111008-1 between Gila County
and MV Enterprises whereby MV Enterprises will provide bulk fuel and lubricants to Gila County for
one year from June 3, 2011, to June 2, 2012.

Attachments
Link: Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 111008-1
Link: Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111008-1
Link: Original Contract No. 11008-1























































































ARF-547     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  5- I     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Steve Stratton, Public Works Division Director
Submitted By: Diana Jones, Public Works Division
Department: Public Works Division

Fiscal Year: Budgeted?:

Contract Dates
Begin & End:
Grant?:
Matching
Requirement?:

Fund?:

Presenter's Name:

Information
Request/Subject
Transit Agreements with Boys and Girls Club of Globe, and Time Out, Inc.

Background Information
During the Board of Supervisors' January 18, 2011, meeting, the Board recommended the distribution
of funds from the LTAF (Local Area Transportation Funds) II account. 

Evaluation
Attached are two Transit Agreements for the distribution of LTAF II funds as recommended by the
Board of Supervisors.  The first agreement is with Time Out, Inc. in the amount of $2,500, and the
second agreement is with the Boys and Girls Club of Globe in the amount of $5,000.

Conclusion
The distribution of these funds is necessary to keep within the LTAF II program guidelines.

Recommendation
The Gila County Public Works Division recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
attached two Transit Agreements for the distribution of LTAF II funds.

Suggested Motion
Authorization for the Chairman to sign two separate Transit Agreements for the distribution of
LTAF II (Local Area Transportation Funds) funds to the following entities:  Time Out, Inc. in the amount
of $2,500, and the Boys and Girls Club of Globe in the amount of $5,000.

Attachments
Link: signed agreement Boys & Girls
Link: signed agreement Time Out, Inc.
Link: Addendum 

























ARF-535     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  5- J     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Submitted For: Fred Barcon Submitted By: Linda Rodriguez, County Manager
Department: County Manager
Presenter's Name: N/A 

Information
Request/Subject
Request to reappoint Mark Marcanti and William Long to the Industrial Development
Authority of Gila County Board of Directors.

Background Information
The Industrial Development Authority of Gila County was created by Gila County Board of
Supervisors' Resolution signed on August 7, 1972.  Operating procedures:  General Powers
under the Articles of Incorporation state that business and affairs of the corporation shall be
managed by a Board of not less than three (3) nor more than nine (9) directors.

Membership to-date:

Officers and Terms of Appointment:

President, Fred Barcon: 5/8/2007 thru 5/8 2013
Vice President, William Long: 5/18/1998 thru 5/18/2010
Secretary/Treasurer, Mark Marcanti: 1/20/04 thru 1/20/2010 
Member, Mitch R. Holder: 5/14/07 thru 5/14/2013
Member, Gerald Kohlbeck: 5/14/2007 thru 5/14/2013
Member, William Byrne: 4/7/09 thru 5/14/2013

Appointing Authority:  Gila County Board of Supervisors.

The IDA of Gila County recommended to the Gila County Board of Supervisors to reappoint
Mark Marcanti for an additional six-year term retroactive from January 20, 2010, to January
20, 2016, and to reappoint William Long for an additional six-year term retroactive from May
18, 2010, to May 18, 2016, to serve on the Board of Directors for the Industrial Development
Authority of Gila County.

On June 15, 2010, the reappointment of Mark Marcanti and William Long was tabled due to
the fact that the Gila County Board of Supervisors was in the process of reviewing all Boards,
Commissions, and Committees under their jurisdiction.

On February 24, 2011, the Gila County Board of Supervisors reviewed the Industrial
Development Authority of Gila County at their workshop. 

On April 15, 2011, Fred Barcon submitted a letter to Chairman Mike Pastor requesting the
reappointment of Mark Marcanti and William Long to the Industrial Development Authority of
Gila County Board of Directors to facilitate the restructuring of the Board as they move
forward after the ASARCO settlement.

Evaluation
William Long and Mark Marcanti have contributed many volunteer hours to the Industrial



William Long and Mark Marcanti have contributed many volunteer hours to the Industrial
Development Authority of Gila County and both are willing to continue to serve on the IDA of
Gila County Board of Directors.

Conclusion
The IDA of Gila County conducted four meetings during 2010 - 2011.  William Long and Mark
Marcanti served on the IDA Board and voted on many important agenda items at those
meetings, including the matter of the ASARCO Settlement.  It is imperative that both
members be reappointed in order to meet the requirements of IDA Board quorum and also to
assist IDA President Fred Barcon in moving forward with plans to restructure the IDA Board.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of IDA President Fred Barcon to approve the reappointment of
William Long and Mark Marcanti to the Industrial Development Authority of Gila County
Board of Directors.

Suggested Motion
Approval of reappointment of Mark Marcanti to the Industrial Development Authority of Gila
County for an additional six-year term retroactive from January 20, 2010, to January 20,
2016, and reappointment of William Long to the Industrial Development Authority of Gila
County for an additional six-year term retroactive from May 18, 2010, to May 18, 2016.

Attachments
Link: IDA Letter





ARF-575     Item #:  5- K     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Reporting Period: September 21, 2010, & October 5, 2010, BOS Meeting Minutes
Submitted For: Marilyn Brewer,

Deputy Clerk, BOS
Submitted By: Marilyn Brewer,

Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors

Information
Subject
September 21, 2010, & October 5, 2010, BOS Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the September 21, 2010, and October 5, 2010, BOS meeting minutes.

Attachments
Link: BOS 09-21-10 Meeting Minutes
Link: BOS 10-05-10 Meeting Minutes







































































ARF-538     Item #:  5- L     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Reporting Period: Clerk of Court's Report for the Month of March 2011
Submitted For: Vicki Aguilar, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Superior Court
Submitted By: Vicki Aguilar, Clerk of the Superior Court

Information
Subject
Clerk of Court Report for the Month of March 2011

Suggested Motion
Approval of the March 2011 monthly departmental activity report submitted by the Clerk of Superior Court.

Attachments
Link: Clerk of Court March 2011





















ARF-534     Item #:  5- M     
Regular BOS Meeting
Date: 05/17/2011  
Reporting Period: Human Resources reports for the weeks of 05/10/11 and 05/17/11
Submitted For: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources

Information
Subject
Human Resources reports for the weeks of May 10, 2011, and May 17, 2011

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of May 10, 2011, and May 17, 2011.

Attachments
Link: 05/10/11 Human Resources Agenda
Link: 05/17/11 Human Resources Agenda



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MAY 10, 2011 

 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Dorothy A. Koshinski – Clerk of the Superior Court – Courtroom Clerk – 
05/06/11 – General Fund – DOH 01/23/06 – Retirement 

2. Kimberley Gissendanner – Community Services – Career and Employment 
Specialist – 04/21/11 – Various Funds – DOH 04/20/09 – Resignation 

 
END OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

3. Gaylynn Quintana – County Attorney’s Office – Legal Secretary Sr. – 05/06/11 – 
Diversion Program Fund 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

4. Brenda Cova – Probation – From Administrative Clerk – To Administrative Clerk 
Sr. – 05/09/11 – State Aid Enhancement Fund 

 
POSITION REVIEW: 
 

5. Catherine Levario – Public Works – Solid Waste Services Worker – 04/08/11 – 
Correction to fund code 

 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
 

6. Public Works – Road Maintenance/Equipment Operator – Vacated by John 
Jackson 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MAY 17, 2011 

 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Gary H. Lopez – Community Services – Community Services Worker – 05/03/11 
– GEST Fund – DOH 08/16/10 – Resignation 

 
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

2. Jessica Johnson – Probation – Juvenile Detention Shift Supervisor – 05/23/11 – 
General Fund – Replacing Karen Eylicio 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

3. Denise M. Barajas – Board of Supervisors – Temporary Laborer – 05/31/11 – 
Constituent Services II Fund 

4. Randy Woodie – Board of Supervisors – Temporary Laborer – 05/03/11 – 
Constituent Services III Fund 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

5. David Hom – Public Works – Building Maintenance Supervisor – 05/23/11 – 
Facilities Management Fund 

 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
 

6. Public Works – Road Maintenance/Equipment Operator – Vacated by Robert 
Whittle 

 
 

SHERIFF’S PERSONNEL ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
HIRE TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

7. Lynn Edward Durst – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 05/23/11 – General 
Fund 

 


	Agenda
	Item2.A.  April's Spotlight on Employees
	Item3.A.  OMB No. 2577-0226 Public Housing Agency Annual Plan Resolution No. 11-05-01
	Item3.A._Att1_OMB No. 2577-0226 Resolution No. 11-05-01
	Item3.A._Att2_Original OMB No. 2577-0226 Resolution No. 10-03-01
	Item4.A.  Building Safety Month Proclamation No. 11-06
	Item4.A._Att1_Proclamation 11-06
	Item4.A._Att2_Bldg Safety Poster
	Item4.B.  Gila County Board of Supervisors Letter of Support for the Pinal and Cobre Valley Sanitary Districts
	Item4.B._Att1_Letters of Support for Sanitary Districts
	Item5.A.  Approve Appointment of William Robert Flower as Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for Globe & Payson Regional Justice Courts for May 1-December 31,2011
	Item5.A._Att1_BOS Memo Flower JP Pro Tem
	Item5.A._Att2_Admin Order Flower JP Pro Tem
	Item5.A._Att3_BOS Approval Flower JP Pro Tem
	Item5.B.  Miami High School Fireworks Display Application
	Item5.B._Att1_Miami High School Fireworks Display Application
	Item5.C.  Memorandum of Understanding between County of Gila and City of Globe
	Item5.C._Att1_Memorandum of Understanding between City of Globe and Housing Services
	Item5.C._Att2_Original Intergovernmental Agreement between City of Globe and Housing Services
	Item5.D.  Amendment No. 1 to Contract No.10100 with Central Arizona Association of Governments
	Item5.D._Att1_Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 10100 with CAAG
	Item5.D._Att2_Original Contract No. 10100 
	Item5.E.  Amendment No. 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement No. DE101056001 with Arizona Department of Economic Security
	Item5.E._Att1_LETTER - CONTRACT _DE101056001 - AMENDMENT _1
	Item5.E._Att2_DES CONTRACT _101056001 - AMENDMENT _1
	Item5.E._Att3_DES CONTRACT _101056001-AMENDMENT _1-COMPARISON
	Item5.E._Att4_DES CONTRACT NO. 101056001 
	Item5.F.  Amendment No. 1 to Tyler Technologies Eagle Division Sales Agreement
	Item5.F._Att1_Amendment _1 Eagle Division Contract
	Item5.F._Att2_Original Eagle Division Contract
	Item5.F._Att3_Eagle Division Contract cont.
	Item5.G.  Software Maintenance Agreement with New World Systems Corporation
	Item5.G._Att1_Updated New World Systems Software Maintenance Agreement
	Item5.G._Att2_Original New World Agreement
	Item5.H.  Amendment No. 2 to Contract 111008-1 for Bulk Fuel & Lubricants with MV Enterprises
	Item5.H._Att1_Amendment  No. 2 to Contract No. 111008-1
	Item5.H._Att2_Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111008-1
	Item5.H._Att3_Original Contract No. 11008-1
	Item5.I.  Transit Agreements with Boys and Girls Club of Globe, and Time Out, Inc.
	Item5.I._Att1_signed agreement Boys & Girls
	Item5.I._Att2_signed agreement Time Out, Inc.
	Item5.I._Att3_Addendum 
	Item5.J.  Request to reappoint Mark Marcanti and William Long to the IDA of Gila County Board of Directors
	Item5.J._Att1_IDA Letter
	Item5.K.  September 21, 2010, & October 5, 2010, BOS Meeting Minutes
	Item5.K._Att1_BOS 09-21-10 Meeting Minutes
	Item5.K._Att2_BOS 10-05-10 Meeting Minutes
	Item5.L.  Clerk of Court's Report for the Month of March 2011
	Item5.L._Att1_Clerk of Court March 2011
	Item5.M.  Human Resources reports for the weeks of 05_10_11 and 05_17_11
	Item5.M._Att1_05_10_11 Human Resources Agenda
	Item5.M._Att2_05_17_11 Human Resources Agenda

